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March 1, 2023 
 
The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
United States Senate 
331 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
The Honorable Alex Padilla 
United States Senate 
B03 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
The Honorable Ken Calvert  
United States House of Representatives 
2205 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
 
 
RE: Request for Support for Community Project Funding, City of Palm Springs, Regional Flood Project  
Dear Senator Feinstein, Senator Padilla, and Congressmember Calvert:  
 
I am requesting your support for the City of Palm Springs and their community project request for $673,872 
for the Regional Flood Project.  
 
The City of Palm Springs, along with the The Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) and 
Cathedral City, is spearheading a reginal flood and blowsand project. The need for this project was more 
fully realized after the record-setting rainfall in February 2019 that prompted widespread flooding and blow 
sand issues on regional roadways. Indian Canyon, Gene Autry Trail, and Ramon Road were flooded at 
crossings of the Whitewater River stormwater channel. Emergency services personnel along with people 
travelling to work, school, doctor’s appointments, and other locations were stuck at a standstill for hours.  
 
After this incident, the CVAG, along with the Cities of Desert Hot Springs, Cathedral City and Palm Springs, 
worked to further refine and advance a cost-effective and timely project that would best fit the needs of 
the Western Coachella Valley during a flooding or emergency event. The agreed-upon scope of design 
work shall consist of improving the local agencies roads and bridges/culvert on the above-mentioned roads 
segments to convey 100-year flood events at Whitewater River, Chino Canyon Creek, Willow Wash, Long 
Canyon Wash crossings. The roads shall include bike lanes and mitigation measure improvements for 
blowsand.  
 
The total design and engineering phase of work required to advance these projects is $4,464,631.58. 
CVAG’s share is 75% of the total cost, which is $3,348,473.69. The Cities of Palm Springs and Cathedral 
City will provide their local shares of 25% of all associated costs, which are expected to be $673,872.68 
and $442,285.21 respectively.  
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For these reasons, I ask for your support for community project funding for the City of Palm Springs and 
assist them in this critical regional transportation initiative. Thank you for your consideration.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 

Grace Garner 
Mayor, City of Palm Springs 
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March 1, 2023

The Honorable DianneFeinstein

United States Senate

331 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

The Honorable Alex Padilla

United States Senate
B03 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

The Honorable Ken Calvert
United States House of Representatives

2205 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: Requestfor Support for Community Project Funding, City of Palm Springs, Regional Flood Project

Dear SenatorFeinstein, Senator Padilla, and Congressman Calvert:

| am requesting your supportfor the City of Palm Springs and their community project requestfor $673,872 for the
Regional Flood Project.

The City of Palm Springs, along with the The Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) and Cathedral
City, is spearheading a regional flood and blowsandproject. The needforthis project was morefully realized after the
record-setting rainfall in February 2019 that prompted widespreadflooding and blow sandissues onregional

roadways. Indian Canyon, Gene Autry Trail, and Ramon Road wereflooded at crossings of the Whitewater River
stormwater channel. Emergencyservices personnel along with people travelling to work, school, doctor's

appointments, andotherlocations were stuck at a standstill for hours.

After this incident, the CVAG, along with the Cities of Desert Hot Springs, Cathedral City and Palm Springs, worked to
further refine and advance a cost-effective and timely project that would bestfit the needs of the Western Coachella

Valley during a flooding or emergency event. The agreed-upon scope of design workshall consist of improving the
local agencies roads and bridges/culvert on the above-mentioned roads segments to convey 100-yearflood events at
Whitewater River, Chino Canyon Creek, Willow Wash, Long Canyon Washcrossings. The roads shall include bike

lanes and mitigation measure improvements for blowsand.

The total design and engineering phase of work required to advancethese projects is $4,464,631.58. CVAG's shareis

75% of the total cost, which is $3,348,473.69. The Cities of Palm Springs and Cathedral City will provide their local

shares of 25% ofall associated costs, which are expected to be $673,872.68 and $442,285.21 respectively.

For these reasons,| ask for your support for community project funding for the City of Palm Springs andassist them in

this critical regional transportation initiative. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

oxOW
Assemblymember, 47'District



 

February 28, 2023 

 
The Honorable Dianne Feinstein    The Honorable Alex Padilla 

United States Senate     United States Senate 
331 Hart Senate Office Building   B03 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510    Washington, DC 20510 
 
 
The Honorable Ken Calvert 

United States House of Representatives 

2205 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 

 

RE: Request for Support for Community Project Funding, City of Palm Springs, Regional Flood Project  

 

Dear Senator Feinstein, Senator Padilla, and Congressman Calvert:  

I would like to express my support for the City of Palm Springs and their community project request for 

$673,872 for the Regional Flood Project.  

The City of Palm Springs, along with the Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) and 

Cathedral City, is spearheading a regional flood and blow sand project. The need for this project was more 

fully realized after the record-setting rainfall in February 2019 that prompted widespread flooding and 

blow sand issues on regional roadways. Indian Canyon, Gene Autry Trail, and Ramon Road were flooded 

at crossings of the Whitewater River storm water channel. Emergency services personnel along with 

people travelling to work, school, and other locations were stuck at a standstill for hours.  

After this incident, the CVAG, along with the Cities of Desert Hot Springs, Cathedral City and Palm 

Springs, worked to further refine and advance a cost-effective and timely project that would best fit the 

needs of the Western Coachella Valley during a flooding or emergency event. The agreed-upon scope of 

design work shall consist of improving the local agencies roads and bridges/culvert on the above-

mentioned roads segments to convey 100-year flood events at Whitewater River, Chino Canyon Creek, 

Willow Wash, Long Canyon Wash crossings. The roads shall include bike lanes and mitigation measure 

improvements for blow sand.  

I ask for your support for community project funding for the City of Palm Springs and assist them in this 

critical regional transportation initiative. Thank you for your consideration.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Kelly Seyarto 

State Senator, 32nd District 
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